VIII-International Antalya Scientific Research and Innovative Studies Congress

January 25-27, 2025- Antalya

CONGRESS PROGRAM Online (with ZOOM Conference)

IMPORTANT

- To be able to make a meeting online, login via **https://zoom.us/join** site, enter ID instead of "Meeting ID or Personal link Name'' and solidify the session.
- The presentation will have 15 minutes (including questions and answers).
- The Zoom application is free and no need to create an account.
- The Zoom application can be used without registration.
- The application works on tablets, phones and PCs.
- Speakers must be connected to the session 15 minutes before the presentation time.
- All congress participants can connect live and listen to all sessions.
- During the session, your camera should be turned on at least %70 of session period
- Moderator is responsible for the presentation and scientific discussion (question-answer) section of the session.

TECHNICAL INFORMATION

- Make sure your computer has a microphone and is working.
- You should be able to use screen sharing feature in Zoom.
- Attendance certificates will be sent to you as pdf at the end of the congress.
- Moderator is responsible for the presentation and scientific discussion (question-answer) section of the session.
 Before you login to Zoom, indicate hall number and your surname (Hall-1, Merve KIDIRYUZ)

PARTICIPATING COUNTRIES: (27 Countries)

TÜRKİYE, LIBYA, NIGERIA, ROMANIA, TURKISH REPUBLIC OF NORTHERN CYPRUS, MOROCCO, NORTH MACEDONIA, SERBIA, ALGERIA, IRAN, IRAQ, PAKISTAN, INDIA, TUNUSIA, HUNGARY, UKRAINE, INDONESIA, KAZAKHSTAN, MALAYSIA, SPAIN, POLAND, BANGLADESH, VIETNAM, SCOTLAND, USA, FRANCE, THAILAND

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85811170419?pwd=7yjkQmicrxfzet6OumOmJIQUtwWGI1.1

ONLINE PRESENTATIONS

Zoom Meeting ID: 858 1117 0419 Zoom Passcode: 080808

26.01.2025 / Hall-1, Session-1



ANKARA LOCAL TIME



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

10 00 : 12 00

ZOOM PASSCODE: 080808

HEAD OF SESSION: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Tayfun UTAŞ		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Res. Assist. Hilal MEMİŞ KAMACI Prof. Dr. Mustafa Kemal YILMAZ	Samsun University TÜRKİYE	RESOLVING SECTOR SELECTION CHALLENGES IN EXPORT PERFORMANCE RESEARCH THROUGH MULTI-CRITERIA DECISION-MAKING METHODS
Assist. Prof. Dr. Vildan BAYRAM Assoc. Prof. Dr. Mesut ÖZTIRAK	İstanbul Aydın University TÜRKİYE İstanbul Medipol University TÜRKİYE	GREEN CAPABILITIES AND DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION: ACHIEVING COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE WITH SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGIES
Majda MOHAMDI	İstanbul Nişantaşı University TÜRKİYE	THE EFFECT OF CHATBOTS USABILITY ON CUSTOMER LOYALTY
Muhammed Akif HAŞLAK Ömür AKDEMİR	Ankara Yıldırım Beyazıt University TÜRKİYE	AI-BASED HEALTH APPLICATION USED IN TÜRKİYE: USABILITY ANALYSIS
Dr. Nazmiye SONAR	İstanbul Nişantaşı University TÜRKİYE	RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN BUYING POWER AND BRANDING IN MARKETING
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Tayfun UTAŞ Prof. Dr. Tarık OCAK Ferda ZAMAN KAYA	İstinye University TÜRKİYE Istinye University TÜRKİYE Health Sciences University TÜRKİYE	HEALTCARE EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT SUCCESS FACTORS EVALUATION WITH DEMATEL METHOD
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Tayfun UTAŞ Ferda Zaman KAYA	İstinye University TÜRKİYE Health Sciences University TÜRKİYE	RELIABILITY CENTERED MAINTENANCE (RCM) IN HEALTCARE
Dr. Çiçek ERSOY	Istanbul Technical University TÜRKİYE	REAL TIME BIDDING IN DIGITAL MARKETING AND DATA PROTECTION
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes.		

26.01.2025 / Hall-2, Session-1

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

10 00 : 12 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

ZOOM PASSCODE: 080808

HEAD OF SESSION: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Ayhan AKSAKALLI		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Yasemin DUMANLI GÜRLER	Marmara University TÜRKİYE	EVALUATION OF THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE HIGHER EDUCATION SYSTEM AND THE LABOR MARKET IN THE CONTEXT OF SKILLS SHORTAGE IN TURKEY
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Ayhan AKSAKALLI	Bayburt University TÜRKİYE	IN THE GRIP OF RATIONALITY: THE INVISIBLE STRUCTURAL CORRUPTION OF SOCIAL JUSTICE
Prof. Dr. Yusuf GENÇ Fatma Sude UZUN	Sakarya University TÜRKİYE	PROBLEMS FACED BY WOMEN IN WORKING LIFE AND SOLUTION-ORIENTED SOCIAL POLICIES
Assist. Prof. Dr. Mehmet AKARÇAY	Kırşehir Ahi Evran University TÜRKİYE	FACTORS AFFECTING THE NON- PERFORMING LOAN RATE: THE EXAMPLE OF THE TURKISH BANKING SECTOR
Amina NAIMOVA Assoc. Prof. Dr. Figen HARAVON	Nişantaşı University TÜRKİYE	SUSTAINABLE REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT: A COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF GREEN BUILDING PRACTICES IN TÜRKİYE
Dr. Nuray YÜZBAŞIOĞLU	Aydın Adnan Menderes University TÜRKİYE	FINTECH'IN EVRIMI: BIBLIYOMETRIK BIR ANALIZ
Dr. Nuray YÜZBAŞIOĞLU	Aydın Adnan Menderes University TÜRKİYE	CRYPTOCURRENCY AND STOCK MARKETS: RELATIONSHIPS IN TIME AND FREQUENCY DOMAINS
Bilal BELEN Dr. Osman KARTAL	Düzce University TÜRKİYE	THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN FINANCIAL LITERACY AND DIGITAL LITERACY: THE CASE OF DÜZCE
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes		

Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.

26.01.2025 / Hall-3, Session-1

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

10 00 : 12 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

HEAD OF SESSION: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Ali Can YILMAZ		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Ali Can YILMAZ Lect. Dr. Özlem ERDEM	Çukurova University TÜRKİYE	IMPACT OF SUGARCANE BAGASSE ASH INCORPORATION IN BRAKE PAD MATRIX ON THE COEFFICIENT OF FRICTION
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Ali Can YILMAZ Lect. Dr. Özlem ERDEM	Çukurova University TÜRKİYE	THE EFFECT OF DIFFERENT FUELS ON HEAT TRANSFER FROM THE COMBUSTION CHAMBER OF A SPARK-IGNITION ENGINE
Mehmet Akif DÜNDAR Osman ÖZENÇ	Yozgat Bozok University TÜRKİYE	PREDICTING THE THREE-POINT BENDING BEHAVIOR OF 3D-PRINTED ACRYLONITRILE STYRENE ACRYLATE AMORPHOUS THERMOPLASTIC: A NUMERICAL STUDY
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Sezer ÇOBAN	İskenderun Technical University TÜRKİYE	OPTIMIZATION OF LONGITUDINAL CONTROL SYSTEM FOR FIXED-WING UAVS USING PID CONTROLLER AND SPSA METHOD
Oğuz SÜLÜKÇÜLER Assoc. Prof. Dr. Murat AKDAĞ Dr. A. Emre ÇETİN	Dokuz Eylül University TÜRKİYE Dokuz Eylül University TÜRKİYE Olgun Automation Leader Manisa TÜRKİYE	DESIGN AND MANUFACTURING OF COMPOSITE LEAF SPRING RATE MEASUREMENT MACHINE
Assist. Prof. Dr. Tolga ALTAN	Niğde Ömer Halisdemir University TÜRKİYE	EFFECT OF GLASS-CERAMIC SEALANT THICKNESS ON SHEAR STRENGTH IN SOLID OXIDE FUEL CELLS
Hüseyin ALPTEKİN Arif ÜÇER Mustafa ÇETİN Hatice KARAYILAN	EFG Electric Energy Inc. Diyarbakır TÜRKİYE	INVESTIGATION OF THE EFFECT OF NANOPARTICLES ON MATERIAL STRENGTH IN COMPOSITE MATERIALS
Assist. Prof. Dr. Çağın BOLAT Assist. Prof. Dr. Sinan MARAŞ	Samsun University TÜRKİYE Ondokuz MayısUniversity TÜRKİYE	A NUMERICAL INVESTIGATION ON THE EFFECTS OF BEAM THICKNESS AND FILLING RATE ON BUCKLING BEHAVIOR OF 3D-PRINTED NYLON-6 POLYMERS
Batuhan GÖÇEN Berke GÜLER Mücahit BARUĞ Ümit ÜNVER	Korkmaz Mutfak Eşyaları San ve Tic A.Ş, R&D Department İstanbul TÜRKİYE Yalova University TÜRKİYE	BREWING AND CONSUMPTION ANALYSIS OF BLACK TEA
Büşra EROL Osman Vahid MERCAN Batuhan GÖÇEN Ümit ÜNVER	Yalova University TÜRKİYE Korkmaz Mutfak Eşyaları San ve Tic A.Ş, R&D Department İstanbul TÜRKİYE Yalova University TÜRKİYE	THE ROLE OF WINDOW/WALL RATIO IN BUILDING ENERGY EFFICIENCY
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.		

26.01.2025 / Hall-4, Session-1

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

10 00 : 12 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

HEAD OF SESSION: Dr. Hayatem Hamal		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Dr. Hayatem Hamal	Tripoli University LIBYA	ESTIMATES OF A NEW MODIFICATION KANTOROVICH TYPE BERNSTEIN OPERATOR VIA CALCULUS
Alaekwe, I.O.	Federal University NIGERIA	DRUG-ABILITY AND PHARMACOKINETIC PROPERTIES OF CATECHIN AND BETA SITOSTEROL ISOLATED FROM BAUHINIA SEMIBIFIDA LEAF
Samia BABA HAMED Amel BERREBBAH ALIOUA	LATES University MOROCCO	ANALYSIS AND PURIFICATION OF LAMINARIN EXTRACTED FROM LAMINARIA: METHODS AND APPLICATIONS
Samia BABA HAMED BENBAYER Wided	LATES University MOROCCO	MORPHOLOGY AND MOLECULAR IDENTIFICATION OF MICROALGAE DUNALIELLA SALINA STRAIN SEQ DUNA5.8S ISOLATED FROM AN ALGERIAN SALT LAKE
Prof. Dr. Marina Todor STOJANOVA Acad. Prof. Dr. Dragutin A. DJUKIC Dr. Monika STOJANOVA	Ss. Cyril and Methodius University NORTH MACEDONIA Kragujevac University SERBIA Association for Scientific-research, Educational and Cultural Activities "Open Science" NORTH MACEDONIA	INFLUENCE OF FOLIAR CALCIUM AMPLIFIERS ON THE YIELD AND CHEMICAL COMPOSITION OF TOMATO LEAVES
Sabrina ROGUAI Abdelghani LAKEL	Université Abbes Laghrour ALGERIA	COPPER-DOPED ZINC OXIDE THIN FILMS FOR ENHANCED PHOTOVOTAIC PERFORMANC
BRAHMI Zahia GHERISSI Djallel Eddine	University of Souk-Ahras, Souk Ahras ALGERIA	ADVANCING FEMALE CAMEL REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH
Taleb MOUNIA	Echahid Cheikh Larbi Tebessi University ALGERIA	CONTRIBUTION TO CONDITIONAL PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE OF ROTATING MACHINES
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.		

26.01.2025 / Hall-5, Session-1

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

10 00 : 12 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

HEAD OF SESSION: Dr. Rashidat Abdulsalam-Nuhu		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Musa, A.A. Ibrahim, H. Bashir, A.B. Hussaini, H.A. Garba, A. Mohammed, BG.Manga	Federal Polytechnic NIGERIA Bayero University NIGERIA	ASSESSMENT OF THE IMPACT OF RADIO BROADCASTING ON RURAL DEVELOPMENT IN FAGGE LOCAL GOVERNMET KANO STATE
Musa, A.A. Ibrahim, H. Bashir, A.B. Hussaini, H.A. Garba, A. Mohammed, BG.Manga	Federal Polytechnic NIGERIA Bayero University NIGERIA	INFLUENCE OF SOCIAL MEDIA ON VOTING BEHAVIOR IN FAGGE LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA, KANO STATE
Saloni Sharma Suhani Sharma	Deemed University INDIA	REVOLUTIONIZING EDUCATION: INNOVATIONS IN TEACHING FOR THE 21ST CENTURY
Dr. Rashidat Abdulsalam-Nuhu Rasaq Sulyman (Ph. D)	University of Abuja NIGERIA Kwara State University NIGERIA	EXPLORATORY STUDY OF PLAYWAY METHOD IN PRIMARY SCHOOLS IN GWAGWALADA AREA COUNCIL OF THE FCT, NIGERIA
Azizian SAEED	University of Science and Culture IRAN	THE IMPACT OF URBAN REGENERATION ON THE CUSTOMS AND CULTURE OF THE RESIDENTS OF THE REGION
Sana Zainab Dr. Khawar Naheed	Bahauddin Zakariya University PAKISTAN	ENTREPRENEURIAL JOURNEY FROM COMPETENCIES TO INTENTIONS: DOES PASSION HAS ANYTHING TO SAY?
Abubakar SANI Saifullahi RILWANU	Umaru Musa Yar'adua University NIGERIA	SCREENING OF LEAVES AND STEM BARK OF GUIERA SENEGLENSIS FOR ANTIBACTERIAL ACTIVITY
Prof. Dr. Bouzekraoui Hicham Phd Student. Mouaddine Atika	Sultan May Slimane University MOROCCO	GEOROUTE AS NEW TOOL FOR GEOTOURISM VALORISATION IN BENI MELLAL ATLAS, (MOROCCO)
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.		

26.01.2025 / Hall-6, Session-1

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

10 00 : 12 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

HEAD OF SESSION: Fadimatu Dauda Muhammad		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Dhanya S.R Rajani.V	K.S.M.D.B College INDIA All Saints' College INDIA	DISTRIBUTION OF INVASIVE ALIEN PLANT SPECIES ALONG THE BANKS OF THE SASTHAMCOTTA LAKE (RAMSAR SITE) IN KOLLAM, KERALA
Rihab Hedhiri Ibtissem Haboubi Emna Grami Neila Saidi	Carthage University TUNUSIA	IRRIGATION OF SOIL PLOTS BY WATER POLLUTED BY WASTEWATER AND ITS IMPACT ON ITS QUALITY
Aloui MOURAD Fahsi KARIM Menana ELHALAOUI	Sidi Mohamed Ben Abdellah University MOROCCO Mohammed V University MOROCCO Sidi Mohamed Ben Abdellah University MOROCCO	DESIGN AND EVALUATION OF SELECTIVE SURVIVIN INHIBITORS: A STUDY BASED ON MX-106
Annah Siminle Amos Dr. Simon Olonkwoh Salihu Dr. Idris Suleiman	Federal University of Technology NIGERIA	SPECIATION OF ARSENIC FROM FISH POND SEDIMENTS FROM TALBA FARM, MINNA METROPOLIS
Fadimatu Dauda Muhammad	Usman Dan Fodio University Sokoto NIGERIA	FOODBORNE PATHOGENS IN MEAT AND DAIRY PRODUCTS
Fadimatu Dauda Muhammad	Usman Dan Fodio University Sokoto NIGERIA	REPRODUCTIVE PERFORMANCE OF DAIRY CATTLE
Anas Hamdani Said Bouda Atman Adiba Jamal Charafi	"National Institute of Agricultural Research MOROCCO" University of Sultan Moulay Slimane MOROCCO "National Institute of Agricultural Research MOROCCO" "National Institute of Agricultural Research MOROCCO"	CHILL AND HEAT REQUIREMENTS OF FOUR PLUM VARIETIES GROWING AT TWO CONTRASTING CLIMATE ENVRONMENTS IN MOROCCO
Aliyu HASSAN	Air Force Institute of Technology NIGERIA	EVALUATION OF URBAN FLOODING AND UNCONTROLLED WASTE DISPOSAL: OCCURRENCE AND IMPACTS
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.		

26.01.2025 / Hall-1, Session-2



ANKARA LOCAL TIME



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

12 ³⁰ : 14 ³⁰

ZOOM PASSCODE: 080808

HEAD OF SESSION: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Cansu TUTKUN & Assist. Prof. Dr. Aslı BALCI **AFFILIATION AUTHORS TOPIC TITLE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN** TRANSFORMATIONAL LEADERSHIP ROLES Zübeyde ÇELİK Düzce University TÜRKİYE OF SCHOOL PRINCIPALS AND Prof. Dr. Süleyman GÖKSOY ORGANIZATIONAL HAPPINESS OF TEACHERS (A theoretical evaluation) INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGIES USED IN Hamit GIS Kocaeli University TÜRKİYE Assoc. Prof. Dr. Arzu DEVECİ TOPAL VISUAL ARTS EDUCATION Asiye BAKİ CEYLAN TRENDS IN LEARNING ANALYSES Kocaeli University TÜRKİYE Assoc. Prof. Dr. Arzu DEVECİ TOPAL RESEARCHES VR. IN PRESCHOOL EDUCATION: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Cansu TUTKUN Bayburt University TÜRKİYE PRESERVICE TEACHERS' EXPECTATIONS Dr. Zeynep Nur AYDIN KILIÇ Gazi University TÜRKİYE AND PERCEPTIONS THE EFFECT OF VIRTUAL REALITY Assoc. Prof. Dr. Cansu TUTKUN Bayburt University TÜRKİYE EXPERIENCE ON PRESERVICE PRESCHOOL Assist. Prof. Dr. Aslı BALCI Atatürk University TÜRKİYE TEACHERS' OPINIONS ON THE USE OF VR IN EDUCATION THE EFFECT OF USING ALGODOO IN Zeynep HASANOĞLU SCIENCE EDUCATION ON THE LEARNING Yıldız Technical University TÜRKİYE Prof. Dr. Mutlu SAHİN OF STUDENTS WITH SPECIFIC LEARNING DISABILITIES THE EFFECT OF USING ROBOTICS AND SIMULATION IN EDUCATION ON CREATIVE Aylin DEMİRHAN Gazi University TÜRKİYE PROBLEM SOLVING AND Prof. Dr. Tolga GÜYER COMPUTATIONAL THINKING SKILLS OF GIFTED STUDENTS Hacer ÇALIM EXAMINATION OF SPACE KNOWLEDGE OF Tokat Gaziosmanpaşa University TÜRKİYE GIFTED SECOND GRADE STUDENTS Assist. Prof. Dr. Güliz KAYMAKCI All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes.

26.01.2025 / Hall-2, Session-2

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

12 30 : 14 30



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

ZOOM PASSCODE: 080808

HEAD OF SESSION: Assist. Prof. Dr. Rahime Evra KARAKAYA		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Merve YAVAŞ KİREZ Prof. Dr. Mehmet Lütfi YOLA	Hasan Kalyoncu University TÜRKİYE	A NOVEL FAMOXADONE FUNGICIDE DETECTION IN MILK SAMPLES BY SURFACE PLASMON RESONANCE BASED ON MOLECULARLY IMPRINTING POLYMER
Cansu İpek BOZKURT Prof. Dr. Yasemin BEYHAN	Hasan Kalyoncu University TÜRKİYE	THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN ADVANCED GLICATION END PRODUCTS (AGE) AND HEALTH
Assist. Prof. Dr. Rahime Evra KARAKAYA	Ankara Yıldırım Beyazıt University TÜRKİYE	CURRENT APPROACHES TO NUTRITIONAL MANAGEMENT OF FIBROMYALGIA
Cemre Yaren ERKAL Assoc. Prof. Dr. Salim YILMAZ Assist. Prof. Dr. Ahmet Murat GÜNAL	İstanbul Okan University TÜRKİYE Acıbadem Mehmet Ali Aydınlar University TÜRKİYE Haliç University TÜRKİYE	CLUSTERING ANALYSIS BASED ON COUNTRIES' FRUIT AND VEGETABLE CONSUMPTION, LIFE EXPECTANCY, HEALTH EXPENDITURES, AND CARDIOVASCULAR AND OBESITY PREVALENCE
Özgür Devrim ABLAY	DIMES Food Ind. & Inc., İzmir TÜRKİYE	NEW TREND IN THE BEVERAGE INDUSTRY: FUNCTIONAL DRINKS
Dilber ÇAĞLAR	DIMES Food Ind. & Inc., İzmir TÜRKİYE	THE POTENTIAL OF ALTERNATIVE PROTEINS FOR SUSTAINABLE FOOD SYSTEMS
Nazan ÇAĞLAR Assist. Prof. Dr. Şakir Selçuk SEÇİLMİŞ Mehmet ÇAĞLAR	GaziantepUniversity TÜRKİYE GaziantepUniversity TÜRKİYE Şölen Chocolate Food Industry and Trade Inc. Gaziantep TÜRKİYE	DEVELOPMENT OF SOFT CANDY FORMULATIONS ENRICHED WITH FUNCTIONAL INGREDIENTS AND COMPARISON WITH MARKET PRODUCTS
Bahar KURT	DIMES Food Ind. & Inc., İzmir TÜRKİYE	PACKAGING TECHNOLOGIES FOR EXTENDING SHELF LIFE AND CURRENT APPLICATIONS IN THE FOOD INDUSTRY
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your compares on till the end of the session		

26.01.2025 / Hall-3, Session-2

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

12 30 : 14 30



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

HEAD OF SESSION: Prof. Dr. Mustafa BOZ		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Sima ÖKTE Prof. Dr. Kadir ARSLANBOĞA Assist. Prof. Dr. İlker KARAÖNDER	Çanakkale Onsekiz Mart University TÜRKİYE	EXORBITANT FRAUD IN THE OTTOMAN EMPIRE: LEGAL AND SOCIAL IMPACTS (THE CASE OF ISTANBUL)
Atiye BİLİM	Konya Technical University TÜRKİYE	GENERAL OVERVIEW OF CONSTRUCTION ACCIDENTS IN TÜRKİYE AND ANALYSIS BY PROVINCE
Mahir TOSUNOĞLU Assoc. Prof. Dr. İbrahim Halil POLAT	Ege University TÜRKİYE Hakkari University TÜRKİYE	THE ROLE OF GLOBALIZATION AND AGRICULTURE IN ENVIRONMENTAL KUZNETS CURVE (EKC) HYPOTHESIS FOR ASEAN COUNTRIES
Assoc. Prof. Dr. İbrahim Halil POLAT Mahir TOSUNOĞLU	Hakkari University TÜRKİYE Ege University TÜRKİYE	CORRUPTION, RULE OF LAW, AND ACCOUNTABILITY THEIR ROLES IN GOVERNMENT EFFICIENCY IN TÜRKİYE
Prof. Dr. Mustafa BOZ Gökhan TURAK	Çanakkale Onsekiz Mart University TÜRKİYE	INNOVATIVE METHODS IN ENTREPRENEURSHIP EDUCATION: ENTREACTION ERASMUS+ PROJECT CASE
Assist. Prof. Dr. Barış ÇIVAK	Anadolu University TÜRKİYE	WHAT WILL HAPPEN IN THE FUTURE? THE EFFECT OF AI AND ROBOTS ON THE TOURISM WORKFORCE
Selin MUZAK Prof. Dr. Şule TURHAN	Bursa Uludağ University TÜRKİYE	EVALUATION OF SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE IN TÜRKİYE
Selin MUZAK Prof. Dr. Şule TURHAN	Bursa Uludağ University TÜRKİYE	THE ROLE OF WOMEN'S COOPERATIVES IN AGRICULTURE
Dr. Murat AKDAĞOĞLU Prof. Dr. İsmet BAŞER	Tekirdağ Namık Kemal University TÜRKİYE	EFFECTS OF DIFFERENT SOWING DENSITY AND NITROGEN DOSE APPLICATIONS ON SOME QUALITY CHARACTERISTICS OF SWITCHED WHEAT (Triticum turgidum var. Mirabile)
Dr. Murat AKDAĞOĞLU Prof. Dr. İsmet BAŞER	Tekirdağ Namık Kemal University TÜRKİYE	EFFECTS OF DIFFERENT SOWING RATE AND NITROGEN DOSE APPLICATIONS ON SOME ABIOTIC STRESS FACTORS AND SEEDLING SCORE IN EINHOOD WHEAT (Triticum Monococcum L.)
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.		

26.01.2025 / Hall-4, Session-2

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

12 30 : 14 30



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

HEAD OF SESSION: Rida ZULFIQAR		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Rida ZULFIQAR	Szeged University HUNGARY	JUDICIAL APPOINTMENTS AND RULE OF LAW: PERSPECTIVES FROM COMMON LAW AND CIVIL LAW JURISDICTIONS
Nilanjana Bhunia Sushovan Khatua	IBCS, SOA University INDIA Maulana Abul Kalam Azad University INDIA	OPTIMIZATION OF LAST-MILE DELIVERY IN E-COMMERCE
Volodymyr MESHCHERIAKOV Maria KALINICHENKO	State Biotechnological University UKRANIE	GLOBAL LOGISTICS FACILITIES OF WORLD MARKETS
Ningsih Diliyanti Benu	Christian University INDONESIA	CHRISTIAN GOLDEN AGERS COMMUNITY: MANAGE A COMMUNITY OF GOLDEN AGERS TO FACE LATE-LIFE CRISIS
Khudaibergen Meruyert	University of International Business named after Kenzhegali Sagadiev Almaty KAZAKHSTAN	LABOUR MARKET MANAGEMENT IN KAZAKHSTAN IN THE CONDITIONS OF CRISIS
Yeremenko Nikita	EP Marketing University KAZAKHSTAN	THEORETICAL FOUNDATIONS FOR ENHANCING BRAND AWARENESS OF A COMPANY
Shapovalova Diana	University of International Business named after Kenzhegali Sagadiev Almaty KAZAKHSTAN	FROM CLICKS TO CLASSROOMS: LEVERAGING DIGITAL TOOLS FOR PROMOTING EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
Balabekova Nazym Asetovna	University of International Business named after Kenzhegali Sagadiev Almaty KAZAKHSTAN	BRIDGING THE GAP BETWEEN EDUCATION AND THE LABOR MARKET: INSIGHTS FROM ALMATY UNIVERSITIES
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.		

26.01.2025 / Hall-5, Session-2

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

12 30 : 14 30



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

ZOOM PASSCODE: 080808

HEAD OF SESSION: Nimota Jibola Kadir Abdullahi (PhD)		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Nimota Jibola Kadir Abdullahi (PhD)	University of Ilorin NIGERIA	REINVENTING LEADERSHIP FOR HIGHER EDUCATION SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT IN NIGERIA
Wan Nadzri Osman Faisal Zulhumadi Mazri Yaakob	School of Technology Management and Logistics Universiti MALAYSIA	SUSTAINABLE CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENT: CHALLENGES, STRATEGIES, AND THE FUTURE OF GREEN PRACTICES
Nor Farahain binti Dzulkafli Faizan Maisarah binti Abu Bakar	Sultanah Bahiyah Polytechnic MALAYSIA	GENERATIVE AI IN EDUCATION: PERCEPTIONS AND CONCERNS AMONG POLYTECHNIC MALAYSIA STUDENTS
G. Manish Kumar M. Suresh Dr. Tawseef Ahmad Ch. Sunil Kumar	Bharat Institute of Engineering and Technology INDIA	FAKE PROFILE IDENTIFICATION ON SOCIAL MEDIA BY USING MACHINE LEARNING
Assoc. Prof., PhD., Nataliya TODOROVA Anatolii MYSHKO	Uzhhorod National University UKRANIE	DEVELOPING CIVIC EDUCATION IN WARTIME (Ukraine, 2014–2024)
Kerimu Ikazuwagbe Joel Omolola Justinah Awosika	University of Ilorin NIGERIA Wesley University NIGERIA	SPORTS BETTING PROBLEMS AMONG UNIVERSITY STUDENTS ATHLETE
O. D. Alawode P. S. Yaduma H. Bello A. A. Deba	Federal University NIGERIA Abubakar Tafawa Balewa University NIGERIA Abubakar Tafawa Balewa University NIGERIA Abubakar Tafawa Balewa University NIGERIA	EFFECTS OF METACOGNITIVE STRATEGY ON ACHIEVEMENT, RETENTION AND GENDER IN BUILDING ENVIRONMENT AND MAN AMONG INDUSTRIAL AND TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION STUDENTS
Ogwumu, Onah David Yavalah Deborah W.	Federal University NIGERIA	AN ECONOMICAL MODELLING ANALYSIS OF THE IMPACT OF SLEEP DISORDER ON NIGERIAN'S WORKFORCE AND PRODUCTIVITY
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time.		

All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session tir Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.

26.01.2025 / Hall-6, Session-2

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

12 30 : 14 30



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

HEAD OF SESSION: FILALI, Saloua			
AUTHORS AFFILIATION TOPIC TITLE			
FILALI, Saloua NASSER, Abdelkader KERKOUR-EL MIAD Abdelhamid AMAR, Najib	Mohammed Premier University MOROCCO	ANALYZING THE INFLUENCE OF BRICK POWDER ON THE MECHANICAL PROPERTIES OF SUSTAINABLE CONCRETE	
Divya Dwivedi M. Thenmozhi	Technology and Advanced Studies (VISTAS), Pallavaram INDIA	GREEN SYNTHESIS OF COPPER NANOPARTICLES USING AZADIRACHTA INDICA AND ITS ANTIMICROBIAL AND ANTIOXIDANTS ACTIVITY	
V S Angulakshmi N Anusuya M Priyadharshini S Kalaiselvan	Krishnammal College for Women INDIA Krishnammal College for Women INDIA Krishnammal College for Women INDIA Rathinam Technical Campus,Coimbatore INDIA	SUSTAINABLE APPROACH TO MANGANESE OXIDE NANOPARTICLES: SYNTHESIS, CHARACTERIZATION AND APPLICATIONS WITH CORN HUSK	
O. A. Odebiyi J. K. Oladejo	Ladoke Akintola University of Technology NIGERIA	MATHEMATICAL MODELLING AND SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS OF HIV/AIDS TRANSMISSION AMONG HIGH-RISK PRISONERS	
Mekki Amel Hammou Mohamed Boukoussa Bouhadar Marisol Grande-Casas Enrique Sastre Carlos Marquez-Alvarez Manuel Sanchez-Sanchez Joaquín P´erez- Pariente	Higher School of Biological Sciences of Oran (ESSBO) ALGERIA University of Science and Technology ALGERIA Mohamed Boudiaf University ALGERIA Instituto de Catalisis y Petroleoquimica (ICP) SPAIN Instituto de Catalisis y Petroleoquimica (ICP) SPAIN Instituto de Catalisis y Petroleoquimica (ICP) SPAIN Instituto de Catalisis y Petroleoquimica (ICP) SPAIN Instituto de Catalisis y Petroleoquimica (ICP) SPAIN Instituto de Catalisis y Petroleoquimica (ICP) SPAIN	THE USE OF OMEGA HIERARCHICAL ZEOLITE IN THE CONVERSION OF M- XYLENE	
Saira Malik Syed Mohsan Raza Shah Uniza Fatima bukhari Tasawar Fatima bukhari Igra	Education University PAKISTAN	LEAF STRUCTURAL AND FUNCTIONAL MODIFICATION OF IPOMOEA CARNEA JACQ. AN INVASIVE PLANT SPECIES, UNDER IDVERSE SALINTIY GRADIENT	
Kirana Dara Dinanti Adiputra Novemia Fatmarischa Andi Nurmasytha AS	Mulawarman University INDONESIA	INTACT PLASMA MEMBRANE AND SPERMATOZOA MOTILITY IN CRYOPRESERVED SEMEN OF BALI BULLS	
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.			

26.01.2025 / Hall-1, Session-3



ANKARA LOCAL TIME



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

15 ⁰⁰ : 17 ⁰⁰

ZOOM PASSCODE: 080808

HEAD OF SESSION: Dr. Zerrin BARUT		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Dr. Burcu CANDEMİR	Etlik City Hospital Ankara, TÜRKİYE	DOES INSULIN PUMP THERAPY IMPROVE NON-ALCOHOLIC FATTY LIVER DISEASE IN PATIENTS WITH TYPE 1 DIABETES MELLITUS?
Dr. Özge KAHRAMANOĞLU	Sancaktepe Prof. Dr. İlhan Varank Training and Research Hospital İstanbul TÜRKİYE	FETAL RENAL ARTERY DOPPLER IN PREGNANCIES COMPLICATED BY GESTATIONAL DIABETES MELLITUS
Dr. Yekta MOGUL Prof. Dr. Yasemin ZER Ayşe BÜYÜKTAŞ MANAY Zehra PADAK Lütfullah VURAL	Gaziantep University TÜRKİYE	MONITORING CHANGES IN PATHOGENS AND ANTIBIOTIC RESISTANCE RATES IN PEDIATRIC URINARY TRACT INFECTIONS
Lect. Esma GÜL Burcu ASLANTEKİN Ramazan ÇETİN Assoc. Prof. Dr. Emrah ÖZCAN Assoc. Prof. Dr. Nermin TEPE	Balıkesir University TÜRKİYE	MEDIAL GENICULATE BODY VOLUME AND ASYMMETRY IN PATIENTS WITH MIGRAINE DIAGNOSIS
Dr. Betül KAPLAN ZAMANOV	İstanbul Medeniyet University TÜRKİYE	HIDDEN DEADLY DANGER IN THE SWIMMING POOL
Dr. Sinem GÜZEL ÖZTÜRK	Yenişehir State Hospital Bursa TÜRKİYE	CAN THE USE OF BRAIN CT BE REDUCED IN PEDIATRIC HEAD TRAUMAS?
Dr. Zerrin BARUT	Antalya Bilim University TÜRKİYE	CORRELATION OF THYROID ANTIBODIES AND THYROID HORMONES IN SERUM AND SALIVA: A META ANALYSIS
Ufuk BAL Ebubekir AKKUŞ Kürşad KOCAİSPİR	Osmaniye Korkut Ata University TÜRKİYE Aydın Adnan Menderes University TÜRKİYE Osmaniye Korkut Ata University TÜRKİYE	EVALUATING THE EFFECT OF FOCAL LOSS FUNCTION ON THE CLASSIFICATION METRICS FOR DIABETIC RETINOPATHY CLASSIFICATION MODELS
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes.		

26.01.2025 / Hall-2, Session-3

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

15 00 : 17 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

HEAD OF SESSION: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Nurcan BERBER		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Adem SOYCAN Assist. Prof. Dr. Doğanhan Kadir ER Prof. Dr. Devrim DÜNDAR	Kocaeli University TÜRKİYE	BACTERIAL PATHOGENS IN VARIOUS RAW FOOD PRODUCTS IN KOCAELI PROVIENCE
Canan MADEN Büşra MUTLU Şeyma DUMAN Fatma DEMİRCİ	Bursa Technical University TÜRKİYE	PRODUCTION AND CHARACTERIZATION OF CHITOSAN-BASED COMPOSITE FIBERS
Özlem DİKTAŞ Prof. Dr. Hasan KILIÇ Assoc. Prof. Dr. Davut UZUN	Marmara University TÜRKİYE	INVESTIGATION OF THE SPECIFIC CAPACITANCE OF ZNO ELECTRODE PRODUCED BY HYDROTHERMAL METHOD
Hafize Sevde AKKARPUZ Assist. Prof. Dr. Derya ALTAY Prof. Dr. Başar KARACA Assist. Prof. Dr. Murat KOÇ Assist. Prof. Dr. Aslı CAN AĞCA	Ankara Yıldırım Beyazıt University TÜRKİYE	DETERMINATION OF TOTAL PHENOLIC AND FLAVONOID CONTENT AND ANTIOXIDANT, ANTIMICROBIAL AND ANTIBIOFILM ACTIVITIES OF STACHYS CRETICA SUBSP. CRETICA
Erva USLU Assoc. Prof. Dr. Feyza KOLCU	Çanakkale Onsekiz Mart University TÜRKİYE	SYNTHESIS AND CHARACTERIZATION OF SCHIFF BASES AND POLY (AZOMETHINE)S CONTAINING ANTHRACENE AND AMINOBENZOTHIAZOLE UNITS
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Nurcan BERBER	Çanakkale Onsekiz Mart University TÜRKİYE	SYNTHESIS OF THIOUREA AND THIAZOLE STRUCTURED COMPOUNDS CONTAINING SULFAMETHAZINE
Hatice ERDOĞAN Seher ÇELİK Perihan AKBAŞ	Ondokuz Mayıs University TÜRKİYE	ANTIMICROBIAL ACTIVITY AND GC- MS/MS ANALYSIS OF Datura stramonium EXTRACTS PREPARED USING CLASSIC AND DEEP EUTECTIC SOLVENTS
Dr. Dilgeş BASKIN Nur YUKA	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE	SYNTHESIS OF A FUNCTIONAL MAGNETITE-BASED ADSORBENT FOR THE PRECONCENTRATION OF NICKEL (II)
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.		

26.01.2025 / Hall-3, Session-3

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

15 00 : 17 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

ZOOM PASSCODE: 080808

HEAD OF SESSION: Assist. Prof. Dr. Yavuzkan PAKSOY		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Volkan KOŞAL Turan YAMAN	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE	EFFECT OF BAKUCHIOL ON TESTICULAR HISTOPATHOLOGY AND SOME SPERMATOLOGIC PARAMETERS
Turan YAMAN Volkan KOSAL	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE	EFFECTS OF HIGH FAT DIET ON RAT TESTICULAR TISSUE

Turan YAMAN Volkan KOŞAL	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE	EFFECTS OF HIGH FAT DIET ON RAT TESTICULAR TISSUE
Assist. Prof. Dr. Yavuzkan PAKSOY	Necmettin Erbakan University TÜRKİYE	COW BREEDING VALUE ESTIMATION
Assist. Prof. Dr. Yavuzkan PAKSOY	Necmettin Erbakan University TÜRKİYE	THE BENEFICIAL EFFECTS OF MASSAGE TECHNIQUES ON DOG BREEDING
Bilal BUĞDAY Assoc. Prof. Dr. Mehmet Settar ÜNAL	Şırnak University TÜRKİYE	CULTIVATION OF GILABORU, A GRAPE FRUIT, IN TURKEY
Bilal BUĞDAY Assoc. Prof. Dr. Mehmet Settar ÜNAL	Şırnak University TÜRKİYE	AN INTERPRETATION ON THE FACTORS AFFECTING THE COMPOSITION OF THE GRAPE IN VINE

All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.

26.01.2025 / Hall-4, Session-3

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

15 00 : 17 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

HEAD OF SESSION: Assist. Prof. Dr. Ramona MARINACHE		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
ADEMOLA, Olaitan Idowu, PhD IORLIAM, Emmanuel Vambe, PhD SANGOLEYE, Solomon Adebayo, PhD	Alvan-Ikoku Federal University NIGERIA University of Abuja NIGERIA Alvan-Ikoku Federal Universit NIGERIA	TEACHERS' PERCEPTION OF CIVIC EDUCATION CURRICULUM AS TOOL FOR CITIZENSHIP DEVELOPMENT OF SENIOR SECONDARY SCHOOL STUDENTS IN NORTH CENTRAL NIGERIA
Assist. Prof. Dr. Ramona MARINACHE Prof. Dr. Valentina MARINESCU	Bucharest University ROMANIA	DISCOURSES ABOUT MEDICAL SPACES AND WELL-BEING OF ROMANIAN PATIENTS
Ahmed Tijjani Dikko Abdulmalik Sabitu Sukola Ibrahim Tambaya	Yusuf Bala Usman College of Education and Legal NIGERIA Federal University NIGERIA Federal University NIGERIA	TEACHING CELLULAR RESPIRATION: IMPACT OF GROUP-INVESTIGATIVIE AND HEURISTIC-DISCOVERY STRATEGIES ON STUDENT'S RETENTION IN KATSINA STATE, NIGERIA
MSc Paulina Maria Kubot Associate Professor Monika Łopuszanska- Dawid MSc Sara Kaźmierska-Urban	Józef Piłsudski University POLAND	ENHANCING PSYCHOLOGICAL WELLBEING IN THE ELDERLY THROUGH PHYSICAL ACTIVITY IN GREEN SPACES
Dr. Awopetu Emmanuel Olajide	Obafemi Awolowo University NIGERIA	EFFECTS OF PODCAST, VIDEOCAST AND MULTIMEDIA INSTRUCTIONAL PACKAGES ON STUDENTS' PROFICIENY SKILLS IN ENGLSH LANGUAGE
Dr. Oyetola Oyeniran Mr. Babajide Issac Ojo	Obafemi Awolowo University NIGERIA	ASSESSMENT OF LECTURERS' INTERNET SKILLS AS CORRELATE OF ACCEPTANCE OF E-LEARNING IN COLLEGES OF EDUCATION IN OSUN STATE, NIGERIA
Fatogun, Olukunle Ibukun Balogun, Sherif Babajide	The Federal Polytechnic Ilaro NIGERIA	INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE IN NIGERIAN LISTED PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANIES
Kerimu Ikazuwagbe Joel Prof. Olufunmilola Leah Dominic Dr. Theresa Nfam Odeigah Omolola Justinah Awosika Oluwatosin Adejare Sangodeyi	University of Ilorin NIGERIA University of Ilorin NIGERIA University of Ilorin NIGERIA Wesley University NIGERIA University of Ilorin NIGERIA	PRAYING FOR VICTORY AND FAVOUR: THE NARRATIVE OF YOUNG ATHLETES IN NIGERIA
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.		

26.01.2025 / Hall-5, Session-3

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

15 00 : 17 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

HEAD OF SESSION: Prof. Dr. Ivan PAVLOVIC		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Yacine Djeghader Reda Rouaibia Atef Benhaouas	University of Mohamed-Cherif Messaadia ALGERIA	HARMONIC ANALYSIS IN RENEWABLE ENERGY SYSTEMS CONNECTED TO ELECTRICAL GRIDS
Andreea Irina BARZİC Iuliana STOICA Raluca Marinica ALBU Simona Luminita NİCA Marius SOROCEANU	Institute of Macromolecular Chemistry ROMANIA	OPTICAL AND MORPHOLOGICAL BEHAVIOR OF FILMS MADE BY MIXING POLYVINYL ALCOHOL WITH A TRIPHENYLMETHANE DERIVATIVE
Andreea Irina BARZİC Iuliana STOICA Raluca Marinica ALBU Ph.D., Lavinia Petronela CURECHERIU Maria Teresa BUSCAGLIA	Institute of Macromolecular Chemistry ROMANIA	OPTICAL AND MORPHOLOGICAL BEHAVIOR OF CHITOSAN-DERIVED DIELECTRICS FOR ENERGY HARVESTING USES
Farrah Deeba Muhammad Huzaifah Khalid Anas Sarwar Qureshi Muhammad Adil	Agriculture University PAKISTAN Agriculture University PAKISTAN Riphah International University PAKISTAN Agriculture University PAKISTAN	THERAPEUTIC EVALUATION OF CENTRATHERUM ANTHELMINTICUMN FOR XXTHE CONTROL OF SUBCLINICAL MASTITIS IN DAIRY BUFFALO
Sani Abdullahi Mohammed Hamza Abdullahi Sani Sale Yakubu Umar Alhassan Umar Aminu Baffa Ibrahim	Electronics Engineering, School of Technology NIGERIA	PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF A BASIC THREE-PHASE INDUCTION MOTOR STARTING METHODS
Silvia BLAZQUEZ RUIZ Eva Reka KERESZTES	Budapest Business University MACARISTAN	UNDERSTANDING GPT-4: THE NEW GENERATION OF AI
Beishekeeva BERMET Eva Reka KERESZTES	Budapest Business University HUNGARY	THE ROLE OF DEEPFAKE TECHNOLOGY IN CYBER FRAUD
Andi Nurmasytha AS Amalina Nur Wahyuningtyas Kirana Dara Dinanti Adiputra	Mulawarman University INDONESIA	IDENTIFICATION OF SANITATION AND HYGIENE FACTORS IN CHICKEN MEAT SALES AT TRADITIONAL MARKETS
Abubakar Sani Abdulbasid Muhammad Anas	Umaru Musa Yar'adua University NIGERIA	PHYTOCHEMICAL ANALYSIS AND ANTIBACTERIAL ACTIVITY OF AZADIRACHTA INDICA LEAVES AND STEM BARK EXTRACTS
Prof. Dr. Ivan PAVLOVIC	Scientific Institute for Veterinary Medicine SERBIA	BIOSECURITY MEASURES IN THE RAISING OF PHEASANTS UNTIL THE RELEASE IN THE HUNTING GROUND
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.		

26.01.2025 / Hall-6, Session-3

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

15 00 : 17 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

ZOOM PASSCODE: 080808

HEAD OF SESSION: Irina-Ana DROBOT AFFILIATION AUTHORS TOPIC TITLE I CHING IN THE NOVEL THE MAN IN THE Irina-Ana DROBOT Technical University ROMANIA HIGH CASTLE BY PHILIP K. DICK CHANGE MANAGEMENT PRACTICES Dr. Wasiu Abiodun Makinde AND ADMINISTRATIVE EFFECTIVENESS IN The Federal Polytechnic NIGERIA Abiola Oluwaseun Rufai FEDERAL INLAND REVENUE SERVICES, ABEOKUTA, OGUN STATE Federal College of Education (Technical) GENDER EFFECT ON STUDENTS AIGBODUWA, Stephen Ayemwenre **Ekiadolor NIGERIA** PERFORMANCE IN BLOCK-LAYING AND DR. MAXWELL, O. Arimonu Federal College of Education (Technical) CONCRETE WORKS IN GOVERNMENT OGBEBOR, Samuel Osamede **Ekiadolor NIGERIA** SCIENCE AND TECHNICAL COLLEGES IN Ambrose Alli University Ekpoma NIGERIA EDO STATE GENDER INCLUSIVE INDIA : THE ROLE OF Kaushiki Singh TRANSPORTATION IN ENSURING EQUITY University of Lucknow INDIA Mukesh Shukla AND SAFETY MOTIVATION AND EMPLOYEE'S PERFORMANCE IN PUBLIC Olalekan Eyitayo AJIBADE The Federal Polytechnic NIGERIA ESTABLISHMENTS IN NIGERIA: FREDERICK Oluwaseun Adewale SALAKO HERZBERG'S THEORY TWO FACTOR OF MOTIVATION PERSPECTIVE PREDICTION OF SCHOOL PARTICIPANT Dr. Qader Vazifeh Damirchi Ministry of Education IRAN EMPOWERMENT VIA CULTURAL Dr. Nasrin Khodabakhshi Islamic Azad University IRAN INTELLIGENCE Mohd Abdul MATEEN Dr. Tawseef Ahmad Bharat Institute of Engineering and TEXT - IMAGE LANGUAGE TRANSLATOR Ch. Sunil Kumar Technology INDIA M. Suresh Lagos State University of Education NIGERIA Moses Adeolu AGOI ICT AND ITS SIGNIFICANCE TO TEACHER Lagos State University of Education Oluwakemi Racheal OSHINOWO EDUCATION: A REVIEW ON MODERN NIGERIA Benjamin Johnson OLASIJU TRENDS IN EDUCATIONAL Lagos State University of Education Oluwanifemi Opeyemi AGOI **TECHNOLOGIES** NIGERIA Obafemi Awolowo University NIGERIA All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes.

27.01.2025 / Hall-1, Session-1



ANKARA LOCAL TIME



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

10 00 : 12 00

ZOOM PASSCODE: 080808

HEAD OF SESSION: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Seyhan ÇANKAYA

AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Duygu DEDE	Anadolu Medical Center İstanbul TÜRKİYE	BIBLIOMETRIC ANALYSIS OF THESES ON
Res. Assist. Hamide ARSLAN TARUS	Marmara University TÜRKİYE	GESTATIONAL DIABETES IN NURSING
MSc. Hamide ARSLAN TARUS	Marmara University TÜRKİYE	USE OF GENERATIVE AI FOR IMPROVING
MSc. Ceyda Su GÜNDÜZ	Muğla Sıtkı Koçman University TÜRKİYE	
Prof. Dr. Nurdan DEMİRCİ	Marmara University TÜRKİYE	PAPILLOMAVIRUS INFECTION: CASE STUDY
Zeynep ERSAY ÖNAL	Randuma Onvadi Evlül University TÜRKİVE	SYSTEMATIC REVIEW OF POSTGRADUATE THESES ON GENERATIONAL DIFFERENCES
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Ayşe ÇİÇEK KORKMAZ	Bandırma Onyedi Eylül University TÜRKİYE	IN NURSING
		IS TOXIC LEADERSHIP INEVITABLE? A STUDY
Zeynep ERSAY ÖNAL	Bandırma Onyedi Eylül University TÜRKİYE	ON THE EFFECT OF TOXIC LEADERSHIP
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Ayşe ÇİÇEK KORKMAZ	Banaima Onyear Eylür öniversity tökkite	BEHAVIORS FOR HEALTH CARE
		ORGANIZATIONS AND NURSES
		THE EFFECT OF PEANUT BALL USE ON
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Seyhan ÇANKAYA		LABOR MEMORY, LABOR SATISFACTION,
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Hacer ALAN DIKMEN	Selçuk University TÜRKİYE	DELIVERY LENGTH, AND NEONATAL
Dr. Res. Assist. Ayşenur ATAŞ		APGAR SCORE: A RANDOMIZED CONTROLLED TRIAL
		SOLUTION SUGGESTIONS PRODUCED BY
Res. Assist. Dürdane CETİN		WOMEN WORKING IN ELDERLY CARE
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Gülcan URHAN	İstanbul University-Cerrahpasa TÜRKİYE	SERVICES FOR THE PROBLEMS THEY
		EXPERIENCE
		NORTH COUNTRY FILM: MANIFESTATION
		OF SEXUAL VIOLENCE AS A SPECIAL TYPE
Büşra İLGİN	KTO Karatay University TÜRKİYE	OF VIOLENCE IN THE OCCUPATIONAL
		FIELD
Dr. Ishwar Mittal	Maharshi Dayanand University INDIA	
Dr. Aarti	Maharshi Dayanand University INDIA	UNDERSTANDING WORKPLACE BULLYING
Dr. Rosy Dhall	Gandhinagar University INDIA	AMONG NURSING STUDENTS IN INDIA
Mikul	Maharshi Dayanand University INDIA	
	must join the conference 10 minutes before t	
	esentation should last not longer than 10-12 r	
Kind	ly keep your cameras on till the end of the ses	sion.

27.01.2025 / Hall-2, Session-1

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

10 00 : 12 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

HEAD OF SESSION: Assist. Prof. Dr. Murat ONAY		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Assist. Prof. Dr. Seda BEKIN ACAR	Yalova University TÜRKİYE	INVESTIGATION OF THERMAL PROPERTIES OF CELLULOSE BASED THERMOSET COMPOSITES
Gökçen BALIKÇILAR USTA Ali Yurdun ORBAK	Bursa Uludağ University TÜRKİYE	SUPPLIER SELECTION MULTI-CRITERIA DECISION MAKING BY USING AHP AND COPRAS METHODS: AN AUTOMOTIVE SECTOR APPLICATION
Muhammet AYDIN Halil İbrahim DEMİR	Sakarya University TÜRKİYE	MINIMIZING TOTAL SETUP TIME USING THE TABU SEARCH ALGORITHM IN BOTTLENECK MACHINES
Assist. Prof. Dr. Murat ONAY Ömer ÇANGA Mehmet KAPLAN Hatice Gül SOLMAZ Mustafa SEZEN	Erciyes University TÜRKİYE Erciyes University TÜRKİYE Kayseri Sugar Factory TÜRKİYE Kayseri Sugar Factory TÜRKİYE Kayseri Sugar Factory TÜRKİYE	ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE APPLICATION FOR CERCOSPORA DETECTION
Assist. Prof. Dr. Murat ONAY Hacı Ali BÖYÜK Mehmet KAPLAN Hatice Gül SOLMAZ Mustafa SEZEN	Erciyes University TÜRKİYE Erciyes University TÜRKİYE Kayseri Sugar Factory TÜRKİYE Kayseri Sugar Factory TÜRKİYE Kayseri Sugar Factory TÜRKİYE	UNMANNED AIR VEHICLE (UAV) BASED PLANT COUNTING USING ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE
Eyüp Can MAVİ Assoc. Prof. Dr. Erdem AKBOY	Yıldız Technical University TÜRKİYE	ANALYSIS AND APPLICATION OF SOFT SWITCHING FULL BRIDGE DC-DC CONVERTER FOR MILITARY AVIATION APPLICATION
Assist. Prof. Dr. Semih KORKMAZ	Bandırma Onyedi Eylül University TÜRKİYE	ANALYSIS OF TUNABLE BAND-STOP FILTERS USING SILVER-AIR-SILVER WAVEGUIDE AND TRIANGLE- RECTANGLE RESONATOR COUPLE
İsmail YILDIRIM	Kaplanlar Cooling Inc. R&D Center Bursa TÜRKİYE	THE EFFECT OF COLOUR TEMPERATURES OF LEDS USED IN REFRIGERATED DISPLAY CABINETS ON PRODUCT STORAGE TEMPERATURES
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.		

27.01.2025 / Hall-3, Session-1

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

10 00 : 12 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

ZOOM PASSCODE: 080808

HEAD OF SESSION: Res. Assist. Tulca BÜYÜKPATIR TÜRK		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Büşra YILDIZ Alpay DUMAN Soner TAŞAR Özgür DOĞAN	Afyonkarahisar Health Sciences University TÜRKİYE	DETECTION OF FOREIGN BODY IN THE NASAL CAVITY DURING DENTAL EXAMINATION IN A PEDIATRIC PATIENT
Res. Assist. Tulca BÜYÜKPATIR TÜRK	Ankara Yıldırım Beyazıt University TÜRKİYE	USE OF ORTHODONTIC RECORDS WITH ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE SUPPORT
Pelinsu AYDIN Şemsi ALP	Near East University TURKISH REPUBLIC OF NORTHERN CYPRUS	ESTHETIC REHABILITATION OF TEETH WITH WHITE SPOT LESIONS BY OFFICE-TYPE BLEACHING AND RESIN INFILTRATION: A CASE REPORT
Res. Assist. Esma ATIŞ Assist. Prof. Dr. Özgür DOĞAN	Afyonkarahisar Health Sciences University TÜRKİYE	TREATMENT OF A DENTIGEROUS CYST IN A PEDIATRIC PATIENT AND THREE-YEAR FOLLOW-UP: A CASE REPORT
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes.		

27.01.2025 / Hall-4, Session-1

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

10 00 : 12 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

HEAD OF SESSION: Md. Mizanur RAHMAN		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
G. Mohith Kumar Dr. Tawseef Ahmad Ch. Sunil Kumar M. Suresh	Bharat Institute of Engineering and Technology INDIA	MENTAL HEALTH THERAPIST CHATBOT
R. Keerthan M. Suresh Dr. Tawseef Ahmad _Ch. Sunil Kumar	Bharat Institute of Engineering and Technology INDIA	VISUALIZING STOCK MARKET TRENDS: AN INTERACTIVE APPOROACH
Kolla Dhanush Baba M.Suresh Dr. Tawseef Ahmad _Ch. Sunil Kumar	Bharat Institute of Engineering and Technology INDIA	VOLUME CONTROL USING HAND GESTURES
Abdulmalik SABITU Umar USMAN Shehu Safiyya ABDULRAHAMAN Rafindadi	Federal University Dutsin-Ma NIGERIA	ASSESSMENT OF LIFE SKILLS ON FEMALE STUDENT'S PARTICIPATION AND ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT IN SCIENCE IN KATSINA STATE, NIGERIA
Md. Mizanur RAHMAN	Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman Science and Technology University BANGLADESH	IRAN-U.S. RELATIONS IN 2025: ANALYZING ESCALATION AND PROSPECTS FOR DIPLOMACY
Mythri Kosika Dr. M. Suresh Dr. Tawseef Ahmad Ch. Sunil Kumar	Bharat Institute of Engineering and Technology INDIA	Hand Gesture-Controlled Snake Game USING CNN
Sakineh Sojoodi Elmira Azizi Norouzabadi	University of Tabriz IRAN	EXAMINING THE ROLE OF GOVERNMENT IN INTERNATIONAL COMPETITIVENESS WITH A FOCUS ON PORTER'S DIAMOND MODEL
Folashade Folake Alfa Dr. A. A. Yaki Dr R. M. Bello	Federal College of Freshwater Fisheries Technology NIGERIA School of Science and Technology Education NIGERIA "Federal College of Freshwater Fisheries Technology NIGERIA"	AWARENESS, ACCESSIBILITY AND UTILISATION OF MODERN TECHNOLOGIES FOR AQUACULTURE INSTRUCTION IN TERTIARY INSTITUTIONS IN NIGER STATE, NIGERIA
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.		

27.01.2025 / Hall-5, Session-1

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

10 00 : 12 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

ZOOM PASSCODE: 080808

HEAD OF SESSION: Subhashish DEY		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Subhashish DEY	Gudlavalleru Engineering College INDIA	STABILIZATION OF SOIL BY USING GEOGRIDS
Rahul Kumar Mishra Dheeraj Rathore	Central University of Gujarat INDIA	DECODING THE STRUCTURAL IMPORTANCE OF L-ASCORBIC ACID IN MITIGATING PLANT STRESS
Renuka GAUTAM Dr. Dheeraj RATHORE	Central University of Gujarat INDIA	LIFE CYCLE ASSESSMENT OF BIODEGRADABLE-PLASTIC AND COMPOSTABLE PLASTIC: INSIGHTS FOR THE FUTURE OF PLASTIC MATERIALS
Pooja Gangwar Dheeraj Rathore	Central University of Gujarat INDIA	BIO-MONITORING POTENTIAL OF ROADSIDE PLANTS FOR HEAVY METALS POLLUTION USING PLANTS FUNCTIONAL GROUPS
Sa'ad R. Yousif Watheq F. Shneen	Kufa University IRAQ	ASSESSMENT OF THE MARSHES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ USING REMOTE SENSING TECHNIQUES
Ajesh Chauhan	Hindu College of Pharmacy INDIA	CUBOSOMES AS A NOVEL APPROACH FOR CANCER THERAPY
Adirala Baby Deyol Dr. Tawseef Ahmad Ch. Sunil Kumar M.Suresh	Bharat Institute of Engineering and Technology INDIA	Mr. TOUR APP
Jatto, A. O. Jimoh, O. R. Yusuf, S. I.	Federal University of Technology NIGERIA	MODELING HEAT TRANSFER TO MAGNETOHYDRODYNAMIC DUSTY FLUID FLOW PAST BETWEEN TWO RIGA PLATES EMBEDED IN A POROUS MEDIUM
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes.		

27.01.2025 / Hall-6, Session-1

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

10 00 : 12 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

ZOOM PASSCODE: 080808

HEAD OF SESSION: Ana-Lucia Blendea		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Ana-Lucia Blendea Alin Ciobica Ioan Gotca Lacramioara Atudorei	University of Medicine and Pharmacy ROMANIA Habil. PhD Principal Investigator Alexandru Ioan Cuza University ROMANIA Socola Psychiatry Institute ROMANIA University of Medicine and Pharmacy VIETNAM	THE INFLUENCE OF MICRONUTRIENTS ON NEUROTRANSMITTERS, OXIDATIVE STRESS, AND NEURONAL PLASTICITY
Mr. Ram Prataap Yadav Prof. Sunil Kumar Srivastav Prof. Ajai Kumar Srivastav	DDU Gorakhpur University INDIA	AMELIORATIVE EFFECT OF JAMUN (SYZYGIUM CUMINI) SEED AND ORANGE (CITRUS SINENSIS) PEEL EXTRACTS AGAINST CADMIUM INDUCED ALTERATION IN LIVER BIOMARKERS OF RATS
VATIKI VIJAY KUMAR M.Suresh Ch. Sunil Kumar Dr. Tawseef Ahmad	Bharat Institute of Engineering and Technology INDIA	PREDICTION OF USED CARS PRICES USING MACHINE LEARNING
Eda Tabaku Rineka Kapciu Robert Kosova Ejona Duci	University "Aleksandër Moisiu" Durrës ALBANIA	COMPARISON OF SEARCHING ALGORITHMS IN AI AGAINST HUMAN AGENT IN SNAKE GAME
lgonoh Achenyo Okolo PhD Emmanuel Musa Samdi	University of Jos NIGERIA	STRUCTURAL EQUATION MODELLING OF AUTONOMY SUPPORT AND STUDENT'S PERFORMANCE IN EDUCATIONAL STATISTICS IN FACULTY OF EDUCATION AT UNIVERSITY OF JOS, PLATEAU STATE, NIGERIA
ChayarajuBalaSai Nadagouda Kalyani K. Tharani	G. pulla reddy Engineering INDIA	ANALYSIS OF ADMIXTURES FOR CONCRETE
Ramireddy Sushmitha	G. Pulla Reddy Engineering College INDIA	APPLICATION OF AUTOMATED ROAD INVENTORY DATA IN ROAD ASSET MANAGEMENT
Ramireddy Sushmitha	G. Pulla Reddy Engineering College INDIA	CORRELATION BETWEEN IN-SITU RESILIENT MODULUS AND LABORATORY RESILIENT MODULUS

Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.

27.01.2025 / Hall-1, Session-2



ANKARA LOCAL TIME



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

12 ³⁰ : 14 ³⁰

ZOOM PASSCODE: 080808

HEAD OF SESSION: OBSERVER		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Prof. Dr. Hasan Hüseyin UĞURLU	Gazi University TÜRKİYE	POLAR U – AND Z – CURVES IN THE LORENTZ – MINKOWSKI PLANE21 R- II
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Bağdagül KARTAL ERDOĞAN Abdullah ALOBID	Erciyes University TÜRKİYE	GENERALIZED ABSOLUTE RIESZ SUMMABILITY OF INFINITE SERIES
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Kenan ORÇANLI Beyza KADIOĞLU İrem İLÇİN Sude AKSOY Beyza BASKIN	Beykent University TÜRKİYE	AIR POLLUTION PREDICTION AND PERFORMANCE EVALUATION WITH ARTIFICIAL NEURAL NETWORK ALGORITHM
Berat ŞAHİN GÜL Assist. Prof. Dr. Nurbiye TURAN ZABUN	Gaziantep University TÜRKİYE	CO-COBALANSING NUMBERS AND DIOPHANTINE EQUATIONS
Res. Assist. Emine ÖÇAL Assoc. Prof. Dr. Ayfer Ezgi YILMAZ ÇAKIROĞLU	Dokuz Eylül University TÜRKİYE Hacettepe University TÜRKİYE	LOG-LINEAR MODELS FOR HANDLING MISSING OBSERVATIONS IN TWO- DIMENSIONAL CONTINGENCY TABLES: A CASE STUDY
Assist. Prof. Dr. Ali İhsan KILIÇ Mustafa DESTİCİOĞLU	Eskişehir Osmangazi University TÜRKİYE Research Institute for Fundamental Sciences. Tübitak Bilgem, Gebze/Kocaeli TÜRKİYE Eskişehir Osmangazi University TÜRKİYE	THE DIRECT REACTION INVESTIGATION OF27 AI (d, p)28 AI TRANSFER REACTION
Faridah Yunos Nik Rasiqa Nik Roslan Amir Hamzah	Universiti Putra Malaysia MALAYSIA	SELF-INVERTIBLE KEYS BASED ON ORTHOGONAL VECTORS FOR DOUBLE TRANSFORMATION OF HILL CIPHER
Abdurrahman Sani Yar'adua	Federal University Dutsin-Ma NIGERIA	EFFECT OF THINK PAIR SHARE STRATEGY ON MALE AND FEMALE STUDENTS' ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE AND RETENTION IN ALGEBRAIC PROCESS AMONG SECONDARY SCHOOL IN KATSINA STATE
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes.		

27.01.2025 / Hall-2, Session-2

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

12 30 : 14 30



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

HEAD OF SESSION: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Zeynep Yurtseven AVCI		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Duygu ÇABUK AKTAŞ	Ministry of National Education, İzmir TÜRKİYE	INVESTIGATION OF THE RELATIONSHIP OF COGNITIVE EMOTION REGULATION STRATEGIES AND PERCEIVED STRESS LEVELS WITH PSYCHOLOGICAL COUNSELORS' PROFESSIONAL QUALITY OF LIFE
Res. Assist. Elif ÖZÇINAR	İzmir Demokrasi University TÜRKİYE	THESES ON BASIC PSYCHOLOGICAL NEEDS IN TÜRKİYE: A DOCUMENT ANALYSIS
Pınar İLGEN Ahmet BUĞA	Gaziantep University TÜRKİYE	AN INVESTIGATION OF SELF COMPASSION AND COGNITIVE DEFUSION AS PREDICTORS OF INTERPERSONAL RELATIONSHIP STYLES
Aleyna Nevcüvan KALOŞ Assist. Prof. Dr. Pınar ALGEDİK	Haliç University TÜRKİYE	AN EXAMINATION OF SUICIDE ATTEMPT AS A NERVOUS EXPERIENCE IN THE CONTEXT OF DEATH DRIVE AND PROCRASTINATION CONCEPT IN PSYCHOANALYSIS
Sana OMARI Reyhane TAHERI Dr. Gloria MANYERUKE	Near East University TURKISH REPUBLIC OF NORTHERN CYPRUS	THE SNOWBALL EFFECT OF POSITIVE LIVING: FOCUS ON EXERCISE, HEALTHY EATING, PROSOCIAL BEHAVIOR AND RESOURCES OF GRIT
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Zeynep Yurtseven AVCI	Eskişehir Osmangazi University TÜRKİYE	WHAT GENERATIVE ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE APPLICATIONS PROMISE IN EDUCATION: PRE-SERVICE TEACHER OPINIONS
Nurcan YILMAZ	Pendik Hala Sultan Imam Hatip Secondary School İstanbul TÜRKİYE	EXAMINING THE CONTRIBUTION OF LITERATURE USE IN CLASSROOM APPLICATIONS TO STUDENTS' EFFECTIVE LEARNING WITH SWOT ANALYSIS
Dr. Fatma KENEVİR	Ankara University TÜRKİYE	THE CONNECTION BETWEEN ART AND THE SACRED: EXPLORING RELIGIOUS EMOTIONS
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.		

27.01.2025 / Hall-3, Session-2

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

12 30 : 14 30



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

HEAD OF SESSION: Prof. Dr. Süleyman GÖKSOY		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Doğan DEMİRER Prof. Dr. Süleyman GÖKSOY	Düzce University TÜRKİYE	THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN TEACHERS' PERSONALITY TRAITS AND EMOTIONAL LABOR BEHAVIORS
Muhammet Burak OKKALI Ali ÇEKEN	Bursa TechnicalUniversity TÜRKİYE Sakarya University TÜRKİYE	THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN HISTORICAL SITES AND CAPITALISM: COMPARISON OF RİZE MUSEUM AND YELDEĞİRMENİ NEIGHBORHOOD
Esra BAŞTÜRK Prof. Dr. Süleyman GÖKSOY	Düzce University TÜRKİYE	EXAMINING THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN ORGANIZATIONAL POWER RESOURCES USED BY SCHOOL PRINCIPALS AND TEACHERS' PERCEPTIONS OF ORGANIZATIONAL CITIZENSHIP
Res. Assist. Orhan YILDIRIM Assist. Prof. Dr. Ahmet USANMAZ	Belek University TÜRKİYE Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University TÜRKİYE	A SOCIOLOGICAL EVALUATION ON İZMİR GÜNDOĞDU SQUARE
Dr. Namık SAÇLI	Independent Researcher Mersin TÜRKİYE	DISASTER DIPLOMACY BETWEEN THE OTTOMAN EMPIRE, RUSSIA, AND THE UNITED STATES: THE SHIPWRECK OF THE CHIKHACHEV IN YAFA (1891)
Assist. Prof. Dr. Dilber ZEYTİNKAYA	Marmara University TÜRKİYE	AI-POWERED SONG DUBBING AND ISOTOPY IN ARTIFICIAL SONG TRANSLATION: ETHICAL ISSUES OF VOICE CLONING
Serhat Sina KARAASLAN	Ankara Yıldırım Beyazıt University TÜRKİYE	STRATEGIC COMMUNICATION IN SOCIAL MEDIA 2.0: A MULTI-THEORY PERSPECTIVE
Ayşe ÖZTÜRK	Kırşehir Ahi Evran University TÜRKİYE	THE IMPACT OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS AND PUBLIC CHAMBERS ON TRADITION IN THE REPUBLIC PERIOD
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.		

27.01.2025 / Hall-4, Session-2

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

12 30 : 14 30



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

HEAD OF SESSION: Dr. Abdelfattah EL MAHBOUBY		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Gupta Swati Sanjaykumar Anuj Darji	Sigma University INDIA	RECENT ADVANCES IN FIBER BASED TISSUE REGENERATION
Kazi Md Salim Newaz	University of Malaya MALAYSIA	ANALYSIS OF DRAG REDUCTION AND HEAT TRANSFER PROPERTIES USING NATURAL FIBERS AND POLYMERIC SUBSTANCES
Sanjana Kulkarni M.Suresh Dr. Tawseef Ahmad Ch. Sunil Kumar	Bharat Institute of Engineering and Technology INDIA	GUAVA DISEASE DETECTION USING CONVOLUTIONAL NEURAL NETWORKS
Mohanapriya. P Chamundeeswari. M	St. Joseph's College of Engineering INDIA	ECOTOXIC EFFECT OF ACTIVE COMPOUNDS FROM BIODEGRADATION OF PLASTIC FILMS WITH SOIL MICROORGANISM
Sagaya Auralia P Renish P Varghese	Christ University INDIA	EARLY DETECTION OF PARKINSON'S DISEASE: A COMPREHENSIVE REVIEW OF MACHINE LEARNING, DEEP LEARNING, AND MULTIMODAL APPROACHES
Dr. Abdelfattah EL MAHBOUBY Prof. Dr. Sanaa MAJID	Hassan II University of Casablanca MOROCCO	ENHANCED ADSORPTION OF ANIONIC DYES USING MODIFIED MOROCCAN GHASSOUL CLAY: A SUSTAINABLE APPROACH FOR WATER TREATMENT
Samreen Gul Saqib Shahid Rahim Fahad Masood	Abasyn University Peshawar PAKISTAN	NEURAL NETWORKS-BASED CYLINDRICAL MATERIAL CLASSIFICATION USING ELECTROMAGNETIC SCATTERED FIELD
Rehana Riaz Saima Bibi Muhammad Zubair	Government College University Faisalabad PAKISTAN	SYNTHESIS, IN SILICO MOLECULAR MODELING AND IN VITRO PHARMACOLOGICAL EVALUATIONS OF BIPHENYL4CARBOXAMIDE DERIVATIVES
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.		

27.01.2025 / Hall-5, Session-2

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

12 30 : 14 30



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

HEAD OF SESSION: Sabrina ROGUAI		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Zeba Ali Mumtaj Abdul Rahman Khan Saimah Khan	Integral University INDIA	NUTRIENT REMOVAL FROM SYNTHETIC WASTEWATER CONTAINING CIPROFLOXACIN AND AMOXICILLIN USING HORIZONTAL FLOW CONSTRUCTED WETLAND
Monisha SHARMA	Independent Scholar INDIA	MAPPING THE WAY TO CODE: AN AUTOETHNOGRAPHIC EXPLORATION OF VISUAL TOOLS IN K-12 ONLINE CODING EDUCATION
Muhammad Abdullah Muhammad Abdullah Dr.Mah-ru-nisa Atif Dr.Beenish Osama Dr.Nadia Bilal Dr. Rimsha yousaf	Hajvery University PAKISTAN	ANALYSIS OF ADVERSE DRUG REACTIONS REPORTING IN DISTRICT LAHORE
Sabrina ROGUAI Abdelghani Lakel	Abbes Laghrour University ALGERIA	COPPER-DOPED ZINC OXIDE THIN FILMS FOR ENHANCED PHOTOVOTAIC PERFORMANC
Muhammad Safdar Syed Mohsan Raza Shah	Education University PAKISTAN	UNVEILING ADAPTIVE COMPONENTS FOR ENVIRONMENTAL HETEROGENEITY IN IPOMOEA CARNEA JACQ
Zineb Benbouzid Mohammed Ridha Benzidane Noureddine Hassini Abdelhadi Namoune Faten Belarbi	Abdelhamid Ibn Badis University ALGERIA Abdelhamid Ibn Badis University ALGERIA Abdelhamid Ibn Badis University ALGERIA Relizane University ALGERIA Mostaganem University ALGERIA	STUDY OF THE IMPACT OF CADMIUM SULFIDE BUFFER LAYER THICKNESS ON THE PERFORMANCE OF CIGS SOLAR CELLS
Jebasingh Jeremiah Rajesh Jesudoss Hynes	Opole University of Technology POLAND	HYDROTHERAPY-INSPIRED ALARM CLOCKS: A NOVEL APPROACH TO WAKING UP NATURALLY
ARSHA G KARIBASAPPA CS MEENA N	Palar Agricultural College INDIA	THE ROLE OF RHIZOSPHERE MICROBIOMES IN DISEASE SUPPRESSION
Every p	s must join the conference 10 minutes before th presentation should last not longer than 10-12 m dly keep your cameras on till the end of the sess	ninutes.

27.01.2025 / Hall-6, Session-2

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

12 30 : 14 30



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

ZOOM PASSCODE: 080808

HEAD OF SESSION: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Rozina KHATTAK **AUTHORS AFFILIATION TOPIC TITLE** Water Management Training Institute PAKISTAN Agriculture Mechanization Research Muhammad Mazhar Iqbal Institute (AMRI) PAKISTAN ADVANCEMENT IN AGRICULTURAL Tehmena Rashid Directorate General of Agriculture **RESILIENCE THROUGH SOLAR-POWERED** Hafiz Qaiser Yasin Puniab PAKISTAN **IRRIGATION IN A DEVELOPING** Shafiq-ur-Rehmn Water Management Training Institute COUNTRY: PAKISTAN Muhammad Abdullah PAKISTAN Directorate General of Agriculture Punjab PAKISTAN Ilhame Fitah ASSESSMENT OF THE SOCIAL Miloud Chakit FUNCTIONING OF SCHIZOPHRENIA Mohamed El Kadiri Ibn Tofail University MOROCCO PATIENTS FOLLOWED UP IN THE HEALTH CENTER MY EL HASSAN OF KENITRA, Aboubaker Fl Hessni Abdelhalem Mesfioui MOROCCO KINETICS AND MECHANISM OF THE REDOX REACTION BETWEEN Shaheed Benazir Bhutto Women Assoc. Prof. Dr. Rozina KHATTAK University PAKISTAN DICYANOBİS(2,2'-DIPYRIDYL) IRON(III) AND IODIDE IN AQUEOUS MEDIUM POTENTIAL USE OF DICYANOBIS(1,10-PHENANTHROLINE)IRON(III) AS A Shaheed Benazir Bhutto Women Assoc. Prof. Dr. Rozina KHATTAK University PAKISTAN SENSITIZER TO OXIDIZE IODIDE IN WATER: A KINETIC STUDY University of Transport and A BIM-GIS FRAMEWORK FOR 3D Khanh Giang Le **Communications VIETNAM** MODELING OF INFRASTRUCTURE ASSETS A.O Alejo MORPHOLOGICAL CHARACTERIZATION B. O. Akinyele Federal University of Technology NIGERIA OF SOME CYNODON ECOPHENES IN A.C. Odiyi SOUTH WESTERN NIGERIA L. S. Fayeun USING THE ELECTRONIC PLATFORM "FORMS" TO MONITOR THE ACQUIRED KNOWLEDGE OF THE DISCIPLINE Ivano-Frankivsk National Medical Kavyn Vasyl ''CLINICAL ANATOMY AND OPERATIVE University UKRAINE SURGERY'' AMONG STUDENTS OF THE FIFTH YEAR OF THE ''MEDICINE'' **SPECIALTY** MECHANICAL AND ABSORPTION Dr. Simona Luminita NICA "Petru Poni" Institute of Macromolecular PROPERTIES OF COMPOSITES BASED ON Chemistry ROMANIA MODIFIED POLYSULFONE REINFORCED Dr. Constantin GAINA WITH CARBON NANOTUBES All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time.

Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.

27.01.2025 / Hall-1, Session-3



ANKARA LOCAL TIME



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

15 ⁰⁰ : 17 ⁰⁰

ZOOM PASSCODE: 080808

HEAD OF SESSION: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Kübra ŞAHİN ÇEKEN

AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Prof. Dr. Nurhan KOÇAN Dr. Esra ÇETİNKAYA ÖZKAN Assist. Prof. Dr. Şeyma ŞENGÜR Dr. Muhibe Aslı ALP Assoc. Prof. Dr. Ömer Lütfü ÇORBACI	Bartın University TÜRKİYE Fırat University TÜRKİYE Ordu University TÜRKİYE Ordu University TÜRKİYE Recep Tayyip Erdoğan University TÜRKİYE	LANDSCAPE DESIGN SUGGESTIONS FOR SALTUKOVA (ZONGULDAK) RECREATION AREA
Büşra SEÇİLMİŞ Assoc. Prof. Dr. Seçil KARTOPU	Ankara Yıldırım Beyazıt University TÜRKİYE	EXAMINATION OF METAL ARTIFACTS FROM THE PHRYGIAN CIVILIZATION IN THE MUSEUM OF ANATOLIAN CIVILIZATIONS
Assist. Prof. Dr. Ayşe AKBULUT BAŞAR	Niğde Ömer Halisdemir University TÜRKİYE	THREE-DIMENSIONAL (3D) VISUALIZATION IN URBAN PLANNING: HISTORY, DEVELOPMENTS, AND IMPORTANCE
Res. Assist. Ayşegül AKBULUT	İstanbul Arel University TÜRKİYE	TRANSFORMATION OF ART AS A FINANCIAL TOOL
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Kübra ŞAHİN ÇEKEN	İstanbul Arel University TÜRKİYE	SAVANT PAINTERS AND SUPERIOR PAINTING TALENTS
Laphissou Eden Isaac NGUESSAN Assoc. Prof. Dr. Kübra ŞAHİN ÇEKEN	İstanbul Arel University TÜRKİYE	THE EFFECT OF VISUAL IDENTITY ON BRAND STRATEGY
Farhana NAZ	Lahore college for Women University PAKISTAN	SUSTAINABLE ARCHITECTURE IN SOUTH ASIA: CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES IN ENERGY EFFICIENCY
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes.		

27.01.2025 / Hall-2, Session-3

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

15 00 : 17 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

HEAD OF SESSION: Assist. Prof. Dr. İnci CERİT		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Assist. Prof. Dr. İnci CERİT	Sakarya University TÜRKİYE	ENCAPSULATION OF BLACK CHOKOBERRY PHENOLIC EXTRACT (Aronia melanocarpa) WITH VARIOUS WALL MATERIALS
Leyla KURGAN Assoc. Prof. Dr. Barış EREN Assist. Prof. Dr. Adnan AYDIN	lğdır University TÜRKİYE	EPIGENETIC RESPONSE TO HIGH AND LOW TEMPERATURE STRESSES IN PLANTS
Şevval Nur KANYAR Assist. Prof. Dr. Adnan AYDIN	lğdır University TÜRKİYE	DETERMINATION OF THE EXPRESSION LEVELS OF GENES IN THE MELATONIN PATHWAY IN SALT SENSITIVE AND TOLERANT WHEAT CULTIVARS
Semir TURUŞKAN Assoc. Prof. Dr. Filiz ÜNAL	Eskişehir Osmangazi University TÜRKİYE	IDENTIFICATION OF FUSARIUM SPECIES IN MAIZE PRODUCTION AREAS OF ESKIŞEHIR PROVINCE AND DETERMINATION OF THE EFFECTS OF SOME SOIL HERBICIDES ON FUSARIUM UNDER IN VITRO CONDITIONS
Assist. Prof. Dr. Enes EKİNCİ	İnönü University TÜRKİYE	INVESTIGATION OF VARIABLES AFFECTING EARLY AGE PERFORMANCE OF GEOPOLYMER MORTAR SAMPLES
Çağla KARADAŞ	Private Clinic Ankara TÜRKİYE	THE EFFECT OF PHYSICAL THERAPY APPLICATIONS ON EPISODIC AND CHRONIC TENSION-TYPE HEADACHE
Çağla KARADAŞ	Private Clinic Ankara TÜRKİYE	EFFECTIVENESS OF STRETCHING EXERCISES IN CERVICOGENIC HEADACHE
Alpay GÜNER Yunus Emre YILMAZ Hamza SARIOĞLAN Şaban KALPAKLI Assoc. Prof. Dr. Murat TOMRUK	Burdur Mehmet Akif Ersoy University TÜRKİYE	INTERGRADE COMPARISON OF POSTURAL DISORDERS OF PHYSIOTHERAPY STUDENTS
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.		

27.01.2025 / Hall-3, Session-3

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

15 00 : 17 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

HEAD OF SESSION: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Naseem Akhter		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Farida Haddou Rahou Youssef Aboussaleh Samiha İmrani	Ibn Tofail University MOROCCO	PUBLIC POLICIES AND GLOBAL INITIATIVES FOR ENHANCED ROAD SAFETY CASE STUDY OF MOROCCO
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Naseem Akhter	Shaheed Benazir Bhutto Women University PAKISTAN	A STUDY ON THE SPIRITUAL, SOCIAL, AND POLITICAL CHANGE THROUGH SUFISM: THE VIEWPOINT OF SEERAT-UN-NABI
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Naseem Akhter	Shaheed Benazir Bhutto Women University PAKISTAN	THE ROLE OF CIVIL SOCIETY AND EDUCATION IN DEVELOPING TOLERANCE AND RESPECT FOR COEXISTENCE
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Naseem Akhter	Shaheed Benazir Bhutto Women University PAKISTAN	PROPHET MUHAMMAD'S LEADERSHIP, PRINCIPLES OF ECONOMIC JUSTICE, RATIONAL USE OF RESOURCES, AND COMBATING CORRUPTION: A REVIEW
Dr. Megha Dhillon Jaya Shekhar	Delhi University INDIA The University of Edinburgh SCOTLAND	TRANSFORMATIVE GROWTH: EXPLORING CHILDHOOD EXPERIENCES AND CAREER MOTIVATION IN MENTAL HEALTH PRACTITIONERS
Abdul JALIL Najam ul HAQ Ms. Taqwa SYED Saba SHAUKAT Bilal BAHADAR	Peshawar University PAKISTAN	EMPOWERING YOUNG WOMEN FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT: OVERCOMING EDUCATIONAL AND ECONOMIC BARRIERS IN RURAL PAKISTAN
Hema Saini	Punjabi University INDIA	DYNAMIC CONDITIONAL CO- MOVEMENT OF SECTORAL STOCK RETURNS: EVIDENCE FROM BOMBAY STOCK EXCHANGE
ELESIN, Ganiy Olanrewaju ELESIN, Islamiat Folashade	Federal Polytechnic NIGERIA	GENTRIFICATION EFFECTS ON THE HISTORIC CITY CORE OF ABEOKUTA, NIGERIA
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.		

27.01.2025 / Hall-4, Session-3

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

15 00 : 17 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

HEAD OF SESSION: Dr. Iram Liaqat		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Imen Laadouze Noussaiha Salhi Ibtissem Khouja Emna Grami Ribab Hedhiri Kathleen Sullivan Sealey Neila Saidi	"Water Research and Technology Center TUNUSIA Carthage University TUNUSIA" Water Research and Technology Center TUNUSIA Water Research and Technology Center TUNUSIA Water Research and Technology Center TUNUSIA Water Research and Technology Center TUNUSIA Miami University USA Water Research and Technology Center TUNUSIA	Southern mediterranean sea Microbial pollution and effect on Growth and biofilm endogens Streptococcus agalactiae
Mohamed Mastir Ali Dahbi Khalil El-Hami	Mohammed V University MOROCCO	AI-DRIVEN EARLY WARNING SYSTEMS FOR NATURAL DISASTERS
Saira Malik Syed Mohsan Raza Shah Uniza Fatima bukhari Tasawar Fatima bukhari Iqra	Education University PAKISTAN	LEAF STRUCTURAL AND FUNCTIONAL MODIFICATION OF IPOMOEA CARNEA JACQ. AN INVASIVE PLANT SPECIES, UNDER DIVERSE SALINITY GRADIENT
Hakima Lagrini Fouad Bentiss Charafeddine Jama Mohamed Bensitel Abdelaziz Sahibed-Dine	Chouaib Doukkali University MOROCCO Lille University FRANCE	DEVELOPMENT OF HIERARCHICALLY POROUS TITANIUM OXIDE USING SODIUM ALGINATE AS A SACRIFICIAL TEMPLATE BY THE SOL-GEL METHOD
Dr. Iram Liaqat	Government College University PAKISTAN	HONEY EFFICACY AS ANTIBIOFILM, ANTIQUORUM SENSING AND DISPERSAL AGENT AGAINST MULTISPECIES BACTERIAL BIOFILM
Hamza BENAALI Hmad FATIHI Abdellah TAHIRI Mohamed NAJI	Sidi Mohamed Ben Abdellah University MOROCCO Sultan Moulay Slimane University MOROCCO	FIRST-PRINCIPLES SCREENING OF STRUCTURAL, ELECTRONIC AND ELASTIC PROPERTIES OF SR-BASED HYDRIDES- PEROVSKITES SrXH3 (X=Ti, Mn and Fe) FOR HYDROGEN STORAGE APPLICATIONS
Adirek Vajrapatkul Boonta Wayupab Pinmanee Vajrapatkul	Sukhothai Thammathirat Open University THAILAND Central Food Retail Company Limited THAILAND Srinakharinwirot University THAILAND	ESTIMATING THAILAND GROSS PROVINCIAL PRODUCT: A K-NEAREST NEIGHBORS REGRESSION APPROACH
Adirek Vajrapatkul Boonta Wayupab Pinmanee Vajrapatkul	Sukhothai Thammathirat Open University THAILAND Central Food Retail Company Limited THAILAND Srinakharinwirot University THAILAND	FACTOR AFFECTING THAILAND ENERGY DEPLETION: A BAYESIAN LINEAR REGRESSION APPROACH
All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.		

27.01.2025 / Hall-5, Session-3

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

15 00 : 17 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

ZOOM PASSCODE: 080808

HEAD OF SESSION: Deepak Bansal AUTHORS AFFILIATION TOPIC TITLE MEDIA LITERACY, POPULAR CULTURE Alabi, Folaranmi Oluwole Federal Polytechnic NIGERIA AND NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT: AN Odu Adejare Samuel EXPLORATION OF INTERSECTION INFLUENCE OF TEST ANXIETY AND SCHOOL-BASED STRESS ON ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE OF SENIOR SECONDARY **Umar MAMMAN** Federal University NIGERIA SCHOOL STUDENTS IN KATSINA STATE, NIGERIA Oladunni, O.A. IMPACT OF AGRICULTURAL TRAINING Oni, O.O. ON FARMERS INCOME AND Agricultural and Rural Management Adekeye, M.D Training Institute (ARMTI) NIGERIA SOCIOECONOMIC OUTCOMES IN lyiola, O.A. NIGERIA: A Case Study Analysis Owolabi M.T. THE FUTURE OF ANIMAL RIGHTS IN Central University INDIA INTERNATIONAL LAW: EVOLVING Mr. Satish Kumar Singh Ms. Pallavi Lakhera Allahabad University INDIA TREATIES, CONVENTIONS, AND THE DEVELOPMENT OF GLOBAL STANDARDS ASSESSMENT OF URBAN FLOODING AND UNREGULATED WASTE DISPOSAL: Aliyu Hassan Air Force Institute of Technology NIGERIA INCIDENCE, EFFECTS, AND CASE STUDY ANALYSIS Sukhothai Thammathirat Open University THE DETERMINANTS OF PROPERTY Adirek Vajrapatkul THAILAND OFFENCES IN THAILAND: A SUPPORT Central Food Retail Company Limited Boonta Wayupab VECTOR MACHINE REGRESSION Pinmanee Vajrapatkul THAILAND APPROACH Srinakharinwirot University THAILAND INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION AND Mr. Satish Kumar Singh LEGAL FRAMEWORKS IN COMBATING Mr. Sachin Singh Parihar Central University INDIA CYBER CRIMES TARGETING WOMEN: A Mr. Sadanand Patel COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF GLOBAL Ms. Kumkum Sharma **APPROACHES** Ogwumu, Onah David A FINANCIAL MODELLING ANALYSIS OF Yavalah Deborah W. Federal University NIGERIA THE IMPACT OF DEBT CRISIS ON Ogwumu Isaiah NIGERIAN'S ECONOMY Ogofotha, Marvellous O DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT OF NOVEL APPORACH FOR FILE SHARING FOR Indian Institute of Finance INDIA Deepak Bansal SECURITY USING BLOCKCHAIN **TECHNOLOGY**

All participants must join the conference 10 minutes before the session time. Every presentation should last not longer than 10-12 minutes. Kindly keep your cameras on till the end of the session.

27.01.2025 / Hall-6, Session-3

ANKARA LOCAL TIME

15 00 : 17 00



ZOOM ID: 858 1117 0419

ZOOM PASSCODE: 080808

HEAD OF SESSION: Major Gheorghe GIURGIU		
AUTHORS	AFFILIATION	TOPIC TITLE
Rihab Hedhiri Emna Grami Neila Saidi	Centre for Water Research and Technology (CERTE) TUNUSIA Carthage University TUNUSIA	SOIL PLOTS IRRIGATION BY WASTEWATER AND ITS IMPACT ON ITS QUALITY
VIGNESH K Dr. K. SELVAM ARSHA G	Palar Agricultural College INDIA	INVITRO EFFICACY OF Serratia marcens ON Sarocladium oryzae CAUSES SHEATH ROT OF RICE (Oryzae sativa L.)
Zineb MOUJOUD Abdeslam El BOUARI Omar TANANE	Hassan II University MOROCCO	POTENTIALITY OF USING NATURAL FIBERS IN ECO-FRIENDLY GEOPOLYMER COMPOSITES
Melik Sami Khelil Sara Tallal Abdel Karim Bouzir	Mohamed Khider Biskra University ALGERIA Mohamed Khider Biskra University ALGERIA Blida University ALGERIA	PUBLIC SQUARES AND CULTURAL IDENTITY: ARCHITECTURAL REFLECTIONS THROUGH TIME
Melik Sami Khelil Sara Tallal Abdel Karim Bouzir	Mohamed Khider Biskra University ALGERIA Mohamed Khider Biskra University ALGERIA Blida University ALGERIA	TIMELESS ELEGANCE IN DESIGN: BALANCING TRADITION AND MODERNITY IN LUXURY ESTATES
Dr.M.K.GANESHAN	MIET Engineering College INDIA	IMPACT OF DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION ON WORKFORCE MANAGEMENT AND PRODUCTIVITY
Major Gheorghe GIURGIU Prof. Dr. Med. Manole COJOCARU	Deniplant-Aide Sante Medical Center ROMANIA Titu Maiorescu University ROMANIA	NATURAL MODULATION OF THE GUT MICROBIOTA IN PATIENTS WITH FOOD ALLERGIES. IMPACT OF ALERGIPLANT
Basim A. Almayahi Baneen Abdulkadhim Kamel	University of Kufa IRAQ	ADVANCING CANCER TREATMENT WITH NUCLEAR NANOMEDICINE AND NANOPARTICLES
Hejran Qais Faris Prof. Dr. Radhiyah M. Aljarrah	University of Kufa IRAQ	INVESTIGATION THE IMPACT OF Zn/Ni CONTENT ON THE PHOTOCATALYTIC EFFICIENCY OF HYDROTHERMALLY SYNTHESIZED ZnO-NIO NANOCOMPOSITES